



## Mead Elementary PAC

### Meeting Agenda

April 11, 2023 - 5:00 - 6:00 PM, MES Library

Type of Meeting: PAC Public Meeting

Attendance: Betsy Ball, Kylea Winka, Jenna Allen, Mary Amelotte, Erin Cory, Sarah Hurianek, Jessica Cullum, Lauren Macauley, Erin Dienes

Call to order : Meeting called to order by Lauren Macauley at 5:00 p.m.

- I. Pledge of Allegiance
- II. Approval of March's Meeting Minutes: Erin Cory motions, Lauren Macauley seconds.
- III. Completed or Ongoing Business
  - a. Staff Appreciation - Sarah has a newsletter she will send out shortly. Everything is good to go, decorating will happen on the weekend.
  - b. Bus Drive/Crossing Guard Appreciation - Mary is working on this. Hasn't gotten a for sure response from middle school PAC regarding chipping in.
  - c. Yearbook - Shannon did an amazing job, pages have been submitted. 370 yearbooks sold, 410 purchased to pad it some. Teachers were very helpful, quick turnaround time. Numerous business ads were sold.
  - d. Longmont Dairy Milk Cap Drive - Ends Friday, going well so far.
- IV. New business
  - a. School Supply Boxes - This doesn't seem necessary. If people would like to donate they should check out the Crayons to Calculators on SVVSDs website.  
<https://stvrainfoundation.org/programs/crayons-to-calculators/>
  - b. 2023-2024 Proposed Event Dates
    - i. Harvest Moon Festival: October 7, 2023 (2:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.)
    - ii. Spring Fundraiser: March 9, 2024 (5:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m.)
  - c. Spring Showcase - PAC Involvement? - Reach out to Mr Lemons to see if he needs help with anything.
  - d. Board Election Open Positions - Next month is the election for the incoming board. Open positions currently are Vice President and Secretary. Erin Cory suggests that the position, primary responsibilities, and that we have no current candidates ought to be posted. Perhaps the belief that the position would require more work than they do is a barrier to entry. Additionally we want to



make it known that we need more ideas for ways to spend money at the school which has to be approved at a meeting. We should send out a paper survey form to get an idea of good meeting times, possibly with a gift card drawing as an incentive to fill it out. We should take a look at Highlands PTO website, specifically the calendar of events for the year and try to replicate this on our site.

- e. Fund-A-Need Money - \$10,600 raised for fund a need. Full Spring Fundraiser \$54,000 (gross), \$40,000 (net) approximately.
  
- V. Monthly Financial Report : We are on pace for where we should be.
  
- VI. Announcements : None.
  
- VII. Motion to Adjourn: Meeting adjourned.